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VCEAPIus will give you a FULL REFUND. So you have nothing to lose. Having used it, you can find it is high quality dumps. Hurry
to have a try. We provide you with free demo and you can visit VCEAPlus.com to download those questions.

PRINCE?2? 7 Foundation written Exam Sample Questions (Q344-Q349):

NEW QUESTION # 344
Which role represents the stakeholders who will operate the project's products after the project is complete?

A. Project manager
B. Senior supplier
C. Senior user

D. Executive

Answer: C

Explanation:
Reference http//p2.tech-academy.co.uk/organisation/

NEW QUESTION # 345
What is the first task of product-based planning?

A. Create the product breakdown structure
B. Produce the Initiation Stage Plan

C. Write the Project Product Description
D. Identify dependencies

Answer: C

NEW QUESTION # 346
Which is a purpose of an End Project Report?

A. Review how well the project performed against the Project Initiation Documentation used to authorize it

B. Identify individuals or groups that are responsible for measuring the expected benefits after the project has closed
C. Ensure that key project information is archived and made secure

D. Identify individuals or groups that need to be told that the project is coming to an end

Answer: A

NEW QUESTION # 347
Which is a purpose of the Managing a Stage Boundary process?

A. Review and close any risks and issues identified during the previous stage

B. Provide the Project Board with sufficient information for approving the next stage
C. Control the link between the Project Manager and the Team Manager(s)

D. Approve the next Stage Plan

Answer: B


https://www.examdiscuss.com/PRINCE2/exam/PRINCE2Foundation/questions/

NEW QUESTION # 348
in the 'starting up a project' process, what is the PRINCE? name for a 'request for proposal' received by an external supplier?

A. Work package
B. Project approach
C. Project mandate
D. Project brief

Answer: C

Explanation:

In the PRINCE2 methodology, the "project mandate' is the term used for initial documentation that triggers the start of a project,
typically provided by corporate or program management. It can often come in the form of a request for proposal received by an
external supplier, setting out the initial definition of the project and what it ains to achieve, which then leads to more detailed project
definitions in the 'starting up a project' process.References: PRINCE2 7 Foundation resources on project initiation documentation.

NEW QUESTION # 349
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